
           

AGENDA
NORCOM Governing Board

Kirkland PD Totem Lake Room - May 10, 2019

           

1. Call to Order   

 

A. Governing Board Powerpoint
 

2. Roll Call   

 

3. Open Communications from the Public   

 

4. NORCOM Recognition   

 

5. Consent Agenda   

 

A. Minutes of April 12 2019 Governing Board Meeting
 

B. April 2019 Accounts Payable
 

6. For Board Decision   

 

A. Resolution 165: 2020 Budget Policy and Calendar
 

B. Resolution 166:  2019 Budget Amendment with 2018 carryover.
 

C. Resolution 167:  Tyler Technologies Annual Licensing and Software Support Maintenance
Agreement

 

7. For Briefing to Board   

 

8. Staff Updates   

 

9. Committee Reports   

 

10. Upcoming Agenda Items   

 

11. Executive Session
The Governing Board may hold an Executive Session pursuant to one or more of the following:
• RCW 42.30.110(1)(i) to discuss with legal counsel representing the agency matters relating to agency
enforcement actions, or to discuss with legal counsel representing the agency litigation or potential litigation to
which the agency, the governing body, or a member acting in an official capacity is, or is likely to become, a
party, when public knowledge regarding the discussion is likely to result in an adverse legal or financial
consequence to the agency;
• RCW 42.30.110(1)(g) to review the performance of an employee; and

  

1 of 2 

  



• RCW 42.30.110(1)(f) to receive and evaluate complaints brought against an employee.
 

12. Adjournment   

 

 

The next Governing Board meeting is scheduled for

2 of 2 

  



MEMORANDUM
  
To: Governing Board
From: Tom Orr, Executive Director
Date:
Subject: Governing Board Powerpoint

Executive Summary:
NA

Background:
NA

Past Board or Other Related Actions:
NA

Policy and Strategic Implications:
NA

NORCOM Staff Recommendation:
NA

Staff Comments:
NA

Options
NA

Risks
NA

Finance Committee Review: Yes
NA 
Legal Review: No
NA 
Joint Operations Board Review: No
NA 

Fiscal Impact



Budgeted Y/N: N
Fiscal Year: 2019
Account (s):
Fiscal Note:
Fiscal Impact:
NA

Attachments
Governing Board PowerPoint 



May 10, 2019
NORCOM Governing Board



NORCOM
Governing 
Board 
Meeting
May 10, 2019

Agenda
1. Call to Order
2. Roll Call
3. Open Communications
4. Recognition



NORCOM
Governing 
Board Meeting

5. Consent Calendar
A. Minutes from April 

2019 Governing 
Board meeting

B. April 2019 Accounts 
Payable Approval 
Report



NORCOM
Governing 
Board Meeting 6. Board Decision

A. Resolution 165 –
Budget Policy & 
Calendar



2020 Budget 
Policy and 
Calendar

Approval is necessary for continuation and 
completion of the 2020 Budget

One significant change – elimination of Rate 
Stabilization Fund limit

Minor language changes that clarify current 
operations 

Finance Committee approved in March

Joint Operations approved in March

Principals Assembly briefed in April



NORCOM
Governing 
Board Meeting 7. Board Decision

B. Resolution 166 – 2019 
Budget Amendment 
with 2018 carryover



2019 Budget 
Amendment

• Operating Fund
– Total 2018 carryover totaled $546,604

• Adjustment amounts (to increase the budget) 
include:

– $182,734 in personnel costs include:
» Non-funding of EA position and 

addition of HR Manager
» Increases due to new guild contract

– $294,100 operating expenses include:
» Increase in legal and professional fees
» VM Ware support (already approved)
» Website and communications floor 

upgrade
– $69,770 transfer to Rate Stabilization Fund



2019 Budget 
Amendment

All other funds are being amended to include 
amounts earned in interest in 2018

Capital Projects also includes CADI switch of 
$112,000

Capital Projects includes rollover projects of:

CAD-X of 
$350,000

VHF Paging of 
$200,000

Disaster Recovery 
of $250,000



NORCOM
Governing 
Board Meeting

7. Board Decision
C. Resolution 167 –

Annual Software 
Licensing & Software 
Support Agreement –
Tyler Technologies



Tyler SSMA Agreement
• New World Police CAD & LE Software Suite Requires annual agreement 

(SSMA)

– 2014:  New World-NORCOM settlement sets SSMA amounts from 
2014 through 2018

– 2017:  Tyler purchased New World in 2017 and took over 
Settlement Agreement

– 2018:  Settlement Agreement completed by Tyler & NORCOM

– 2019: Tyler and NORCOM begin normal annual maintenance

• Cost - $392,111.20 plus tax (approx. $431,322.32)

• Approved by Board in 2019 budget

• 3% increase over 2018 (industry standard is 5-8% increase)



NORCOM
Governing 
Board Meeting

10. Staff Updates



NORCOM
Governing 
Board Meeting

10. Committee Reports



6. Executive Session

The Governing Board may hold an Executive 
Session pursuant to one or more of the following:

• RCW 42.30.110(1)(i) to discuss with 
legal counsel representing the agency 
matters relating to agency 
enforcement actions, or to discuss with 
legal counsel representing the agency 
litigation or potential litigation to 
which the agency, the governing body, 
or a member acting in an official 
capacity is, or is likely to become, a 
party, when public knowledge 
regarding the discussion is likely to 
result in an adverse legal or financial 
consequence to the agency;

• RCW 42.30.110(1)(g) to review the 
performance of an employee; and

• RCW 42.30.110(1)(f) to receive and 
evaluate complaints brought against 
an employee.

NORCOM
Governing 
Board Meeting



Adjournment



MEMORANDUM
  
To: Governing Board
From: Tom Orr, Executive Director
Date:
Subject: Minutes of April 12 2019 Governing Board Meeting

Executive Summary:
NA

Background:
NA

Past Board or Other Related Actions:
NA

Policy and Strategic Implications:
NA

NORCOM Staff Recommendation:
NA

Staff Comments:
NA

Options
NA

Risks
NA

Finance Committee Review: No
NA 
Legal Review: No
NA 
Joint Operations Board Review: No
NA 

Fiscal Impact



Budgeted Y/N: N
Fiscal Year: 2019
Account (s):
Fiscal Note:
Fiscal Impact:
NA

Attachments
GB Minutes for April 2019 



Meeting Minutes  
NORCOM Governing Board 

Kirkland Police Totem Lake Room 
April 12, 2019 

 

MEMBERS  
Nathan McCommon City of Bellevue 

Bruce Kroon  City of Bothell 
Marilynne Beard City of Kirkland 
Jeff Magnan  City of Mercer Island 
Dan Yourkoski  City of Normandy Park 
Bob Larson  City of Snoqualmie 
Greg Tyron  Eastside Fire & Rescue 
Jim Torpin  Northshore Fire 
Greg Ahearn (Chair) Woodinville Fire 
Dave Scherf  City of Medina 

Davon Hanson  City of Clyde Hill 
 

ABSENT  
Jay Wiseman  Snoqualmie Pass Fire 

James Knisley  Skykomish Fire District #50 
David Burke  Duvall Fire District #45 

Chris Conner  Fire District 27 
 

VISITORS   
Jon Jurich  Pacifica Law Group 
 

NORCOM STAFF  
Thomas Orr  Executive Director 

Scott Sotebeer  Deputy Director, Strategic Initiatives 
Roky Louie  Deputy Director, Operations & HR 

Jami Hoppen  Training Coordinator 
J. R. Lieuallen  Finance Manager 

Ron Tiedeman  IT Director 
Chris Perez  Fire Liaison 

Freddie Moss  Quality Assurance & Public Records Specialist 
Katy Gilbert  Operations Supervisor 
Nick Curry  Telecommunicator 
Bill Hamilton  Police Liaison 

 

 
 



Meeting Minutes  
NORCOM Governing Board 

Kirkland Police Totem Lake Room 
April 12, 2019 

 

• Call to Order 
Greg Ahearn, Governing Board Chair, called the NORCOM Governing Board to order at 10:41 
a.m. 
 

• Roll Call.  
Chair Greg Ahearn requested a roll call of present Governing Board members. Freddie Moss, 
Clerk of the Board, reported there was a quorum.  
 

• Open Communications from the Public 
There were no requests for communication from the public.  
 

• Recognition of outgoing Governing Board Chair & Appointment of Chair and Vice-Chair 
Greg Ahearn called for a motion to appoint Nathan McCommon as the new Governing Board 
Chair. Tommy Smith seconded the motion. Motion Carried 
 
Nathan McCommon called for nominations for vice chair. Dan Yourkoski and Steve Burns were 
both nominated.  Following discussion, Jeff Magnan moved to appoint Dan Yourkoski as the new 
Governing Board Vice Chair. Marilynne Beard seconded the motion. Motion Carried. 
 
Executive Director Orr recognized the contributions of Greg Ahearn, outgoing Governing Board 
Chair. Director Orr presented Greg Ahearn with an award for his tenure. 
 

• Consent Agenda  
o Minutes from March 2019 Governing Board Meeting 
o March 2019 Accounts Payable Report 

 
There was no discussion on any consent agenda items. 
 
Greg Ahearn made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda. Jim Torpin seconded the 
motion. Motion carried. 
 
Finance Manager J.R. Lieuallen noted that the finance team met before the Governing 
Board Meeting. 
 

• Executive Session1 
 
Executive Session began at 11:45 a.m. and finished at 12:15 p.m.  
 
Regular session resumed at 12:15 p.m. 
 
1 The Governing Board may hold an Executive Session pursuant to one or more of the following: 
• RCW 42.30.110(1)(i) to discuss with legal counsel representing the agency matters relating to agency enforcement actions, or to 
discuss with legal counsel representing the agency litigation or potential litigation to which the agency, the governing body , or a 
member acting in an official capacity is, or is likely to become, a party, when public knowledge regarding the discussion is likely to 
result in an adverse legal or financial consequence to the agency;  
• RCW 42.30.110(1)(g) to review the performance of an employee; and  
• RCW 42.30.110(1)(f) to receive and evaluate complaints brought against an employee. 

  



Meeting Minutes  
NORCOM Governing Board 

Kirkland Police Totem Lake Room 
April 12, 2019 

 
 
 

• For Board Decision 
o Resolution 156: NORCOM Associated Guild Labor Agreement 

Jeff Clark moved to approve Resolution 156 with an amendment that would provide for 
monitoring and report back to the Board on the impacts of PTO conversion.   Matt 
Cowan seconded the motion.  Resolution 156 passed unanimously. 
 

o Resolution 162: Approving, amending, and restating Standard Operating Procedure 
#05-003 regarding Reserve and Fund Balance policies. 
Jeff Clark made a motion to pass Resolution 162. Tommy Smith seconded. Resolution 
162 passed unanimously. 
 

o Resolution 163: Approving, amending and restating the purchasing card program and 
policy manual. 
 

o Resolution 164: Amending Standard Operating Procedure #05-010 
Bob Larson made a motion to pass Resolution 163 and 164. Bruce Kroon seconded the 
motion. Resolution passed unanimously. 
 
 

• For Briefing to the Board 
Scott Sotebeer briefed the board on current developments with respect to Regional Advisory 
Governing Board and the King County 911 Program Office.  
 

• Committee Reports 
There were no committee reports. 
 

• Staff Updates  
There were no staff updates or questions regarding staff reports. 
 

• Upcoming Agenda Items 
There were no upcoming agenda items. 
 

• Adjournment 
The Governing board meeting was adjourned at 12:36 a.m. 
 

Approved by: 

 
         

Chair 
 

Attest: 
 

         
Secretary 
 



MEMORANDUM
  
To: Governing Board
From: J.R. Lieuallen, Finance Manager
Date: 05/01/2019
Subject: April 2019 Accounts Payable

Executive Summary:
N/A

Background:
N/A

Past Board or Other Related Actions:
N/A

Policy and Strategic Implications:
N/A

NORCOM Staff Recommendation:
NORCOM Staff has conducted a thorough review and analysis and recommends approval to approve the
report.

Staff Comments:
N/A

Options
N/A

Risks
N/A

Finance Committee Review: Yes
The Finance Committee is scheduled to review the report at their May 8th meeting. 
Legal Review: No
N/A 
Joint Operations Board Review: No
N/A 

Fiscal Impact



Budgeted Y/N: Y
Fiscal Year: 2019
Account (s):
Fiscal Note:
Fiscal Impact:
Budgeted expense items.

Attachments
April 2019 AP Report 















MEMORANDUM
  
To: Governing Board
From: J.R. Lieuallen, Finance Manager
Date: 05/01/2019
Subject: Resolution 165: 2020 Budget Policy and Calendar

Executive Summary:
Per the ILA, the Governing Board must approve the subsequent year's Budget Policy and Calendar in
order to officially proceed with budget development and adoption. The Finance Committee and Joint
Operations Board must approve the policy for adoption by the Governing Board. Both groups have
approved the policy. The policy must also be presented to the Principals Assembly for their review which
was done in April

Background:
The Board has approved all other budget polices. The 2020 policy was amended slightly by the Finance
Committee to be more in sync with updated and actual practices and to alleviate restrictions on the
amount available from the Rate Stabilization Fund. The Joint Operations Board approved the policy with
the amendments and forwarded to the Principals Assembly.

Past Board or Other Related Actions:
The Governing Board was briefed on the policy at the Principals Assembly on April 12.

Policy and Strategic Implications:
Does not amend or create new policy. Sets forth the budgeting process for 2020.

NORCOM Staff Recommendation:
NORCOM Staff has conducted a thorough review and analysis and recommends approval to adopt the
2020 Budget Policy.

Staff Comments:
Recommend to adopt.

Options
The Board could choose to adopt or not to adopt the policy.

Risks
As the policy is required by ILA, disapproval would result in the inability to move forward with the 2020
budget process.

Finance Committee Review: Yes



The Finance Committee reviewed and approved the Budget Policy as it is presented at the
March 13 meeting. 
Legal Review: No

Joint Operations Board Review: Yes
Joint Operations approved the Policy and Calendar at the March Meeting and forwarded to
the Principals Assembly for the April Meeting. 

Fiscal Impact
Budgeted Y/N: N
Fiscal Year: 2020
Account (s):
Fiscal Note:
Fiscal Impact:
This policy sets forth the process to create and adopt the 2020 budget and is necessary for future
funding.

Attachments
Resolution 165 - Approving 2020 Budget Policy with Exhibit A 



RESOLUTION 165 
A RESOLUTION OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF 

NORCOM APPROVING THE 2020 BUDGET POLICY 
 
 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 12(b) of the North East King County Regional Public 
Safety Communications Agency Interlocal Agreement (the "Interlocal Agreement"), the 
Governing Board of NORCOM is required to adopt a budget policy for the upcoming annual 
budget no later than June 1; and 

 
WHEREAS, the NORCOM Executive Director has submitted a proposed budget policy 

for fiscal year 2020 to the Joint Operating Board for review and recommendation; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Joint Operating Board has reviewed the proposed budget policy for fiscal 
year 2020 and presented the proposed policy at the Principal's Assembly held on April 12, 2019; 
and 

 
WHEREAS, the Governing Board now desires to approve the proposed budget policy 

for fiscal year 2020, as provided herein: 
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Governing Board of NORCOM as 
follows: 

 
Section 1.  Approval of the 2020 Budget Policy. Pursuant to Section 12(b) of the 

Interlocal Agreement, the Governing Board hereby approves the budget policy for fiscal 
year 2020, substantially in the form presented to the Governing Board and attached 
hereto as Exhibit A. 

 
Section 2.  Further Authority; Prior Acts.  All NORCOM officials, their agents, and 

representatives are hereby authorized and directed to undertake all action necessary or 
desirable from time to time to carry out the terms of, and complete the transactions 
contemplated by this resolution. All acts taken pursuant to the authority of this resolution but 
prior to its effective date are hereby ratified and confirmed. 

 
Section 3.  Effective Date. This resolution shall take effect immediately upon its passage 

and adoption. 
 
Passed by a majority vote of the Governing Board in an open meeting on this 10th day of 

May, 2019. 
 
Signed in authentication thereof on this 10th day of May, 2019. 

 
  

Chair 
 

Attest: _______________________ 
 
 



Exhibit A 
NORCOM 

 
2020 Proposed Budget Policy 

Discussion Paper 

 
NORCOM's budget process is part of an overall policy framework that guides the 
services and functions of the agency. The budget serves a key role by allocating 
financial resources to the programs, which implement NORCOM's mission and 
core values. The budget also establishes financial policies to influence the 
availability of future resources that continue to carry out NORCOM's mission and 
core values. 

Budget Policy development involves several steps. NORCOM budget policy starts 
with an understanding of service levels and issues impacting operations. 
NORCOM's management team evaluates performance measures to assess 
organizational costs and effectiveness, and determine issues impacting 2020 
operating priorities and the level of funding for each. Budget policies are 
statements that describe how financial resources will be obtained, allocated, 
managed, and controlled. 

NORCOM's mission statement and core values are the broad policy statements 
that outline the objectives of the Governing Board. Budget objectives are policy 
statements summarizing the actions that are to be implemented in the budget. 

 
 

Financial Management Policies 
 

The following policies will guide the manner  in which NORCOM  develops, 
allocates, manages and controls financial resources available to the agency. These 
policies are the goals that the Governing Board seeks to achieve in its decision 
making and most are documented in NORCOM's Standard Operating Procedures. 
However, since fiscal conditions and circumstances continually shift and change in 
response to operating needs, it may not be practical or always desirable to 



continually achieve these policies. Therefore, these policies are intended to guide, 
not govern, financial decision making and may not be fully achieved within any 
budget period. 

 
 

General Financial Goals 
 

• To provide a financial base sufficient to sustain consistent high quality 
emergency service communications to the public for emergency medical 
services, fire and police by receiving calls for service; dispatching resources, 
tracking and coordinating information flow and resources, initiating records 
for all emergency events, and enhancing effectiveness, efficiency, 
coordination and interoperability of emergency service providers. 

• To be able to withstand local and regional economic hardships sustained by 
our participating and subscribing agencies and adjust to changes in their 
service level requirements. 

• To adapt to changing funding resources from other governments. 
 
 
 

Operating Budget Policies 
 

• The operating budget is NORCOM's comprehensive financial plan which 
provides for the level of services prescribed by the Participating Agencies, 
including additional services or new programs as approved in subsequent 
years. A new budget will be adopted every year as a result of a 
comprehensive process incorporating any newly approved programs, 
inflationary increases, and other expenses. New programs will be analyzed 
by the Executive Director and Finance Manager before being presented to 
the Finance Committee and the Joint Operating Board for their analysis and 
review and, if approved, incorporated into the budget. No "one-time" 
expenses will be carried forward into subsequent budgets without specific 
authority. 

 
 



• NORCOM defines a balanced budget as current annual revenues (including 
fund balances) being equal to or greater than current annual expenditures. 

• All current operating expenditures will be paid from current revenues and 
cash carried over from the prior year. Current revenues and operating 
expenditures will be reviewed by the finance committee at least quarterly 
during the year. 

• NORCOM will maintain revenue and expenditure categories according to 
state statute and administrative regulation. 

 
 

Amendment/ Adjustment Policies: 
 

• All supplemental appropriations for revenues and expenditures requested 
after the original budget is adopted, will only be approved by the Governing 
Board by resolution. 

 
 

Revenue Policies: 
 

• Other Revenues shall be realistically estimated and based upon the most 
recent information available. 

• NORCOM will seek to avoid dependence on temporary or unstable 
revenues to fund ongoing mission critical services. 

• Grant funds or similar contractual revenue of a temporary nature will be 
budgeted only if they are committed at the time of the preliminary budget. 
Otherwise, separate appropriations will be made during the year as grants 
are awarded or contracts made. 

 
 

Expenditure Policies: 
 

• The NORCOM budget will provide for a sustainable level of service for the 
well-being of employees and safety of the emergency service providers. 

 
 



• Expenditures approved by the Governing Board in the annual budget define 
NORCOM's spending limits for the upcoming year. In addition to legal 
requirements, NORCOM will maintain an operating philosophy of cost 
control and responsible financial management. 

• The Governing Board will be provided with a discussion paper for any new 
program detailing the expenditure, the recommended funding source, an 
analysis of the fiscal impact and a review of all reserves and previously 
approved amendments since budget adoption. 

• Emphasis is placed on improving individual and work group productivity 
rather than adding to the work force. NORCOM will invest in technology 
and other efficiency tools to maximize productivity. NORCOM will request 
additional staff only after the need of such positions has been 
demonstrated and documented. 

 
 

Capital Projects and Equipment Replacement 
 

• NORCOM will maintain all its assets at an acceptable level to protect capital 
investment and to minimize future maintenance and replacement costs. 

• NORCOM will conduct an equipment replacement and maintenance needs 
analysis, using a cash flow method, for the next several years and will 
update this projection every two years. From this projection a maintenance 
and replacement schedule will be developed and followed. 

• Equipment Replacement will be fully funded according to the cash flow 
schedule to minimize large increases in User Fees from year to year 
resulting from acquisition or replacement of capital, and to fund the timely 
replacement of aging technology, equipment and systems. 

• NORCOM will identify the estimated costs and potential funding sources for 
each capital project proposal before it is submitted for approval. 

• NORCOM will coordinate development of the Capital Projects budget with 
development of the operating budget. Future operating costs associated 
with new capital project will be projected and included in operating budget 
forecasts. 

 



Operating Reserves and Contingency: 
 

• Per section 12h of the ILA, each budget year the Governing Board shall set 
the Operating Expense Reserve at a level that ensures funds are on hand to 
reasonably address unforeseen operating contingencies. NORCOM 
currently maintains an Operating Expense Reserve at a level equal to 5% of 
the total Operating Budget. For the purpose of determining Operating 
Expense Reserve funding, the Governing Board defines the Operating 
Budget as the operating fund expenses less salaries, benefits, and onetime 
expenses. 

• The Rate Stabilization Fund limit and usage shall be established by the 
Governing Board. The amount in the fund shall be analyzed to determine 
the long-term effect on rates. If it is determined that funds will be used to 
offset transition to higher rates or fund onetime expenditures the 
designated amount shall be applied to  the overall budget prior to 
calculating assessments. 

• All expenditures drawn from reserve accounts shall require prior Board 
approval unless previously authorized for expenditure in the annual 
budget. 

 
 

Accounting, Auditing, and Financial Reporting Policies 
 

• NORCOM will establish and maintain a high standard of accounting 
practices. 

• Accounting and budgetary systems will, at all times, conform to Generally 
Accepted Accounting Principles, the State of Washington Budgeting 
Accounting Reporting System (BARS) and local regulations. 

• A comprehensive accounting system will be maintained to provide all 
financial information necessary to effectively operate NORCOM. 

• NORCOM's budget documents shall be presented in a format that provides 
for logical comparison with prior annual actual totals wherever possible. 

 
 



• Reports outlining the status of revenues and expenditures shall be done 
monthly beginning in March of each year and will be distributed to the 
Governing Board, Joint Operations Board, Executive Director, Finance 
Committee, Department managers and any other interested party. 

• An annual audit will be performed by the State Auditor's Office. 
 
 
 

Budget Calendar 
 

• In order to facilitate and implement the budget process the Finance 
Manager will develop and distribute a budget calendar. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
2020 BUDGET CALENDAR 

 
 

 

 
MARCH 
Finance Committee approves budget policy 
Joint Operating Board approves budget policy 

 

March 13 
March 21 

 

APRIL 
Joint Operating Board presents proposed budget policy at Principles Assembly/lLA 8 

 

MAY 
Principals Assembly provides review and comment to Governing Board 
Governing Board adopts budget policy/lLA 12(b) 
Budget development complete 

 

JUNE 
Executive Director presents preliminary budget to Joint Op. Board/lLA 12(c) 
User Fee updates complete 

 
AUGUST 
Proposed budget transmitted to Governing Board/lLA 12(c) 
Public hearing & budget approval by Governing Board/lLA 12(c) 

 
SEPTEM BER 
Participating agencies advised of budget and user fees/ILA 12(c) 

 

DECEMBER 
Approval by the legislative authorities of each Principal/Subscriber/lLA 12(c) 
Governing Board adopts final budget/lLA 12(c) 

 

April 12 
 
 
 

by May 1 
May 10 
by May 31 

 
 
 

June 20 
June 30 

 
 
 

by August 1 
August 9 

 
 

by September 6 
 
 
 

by Dec. 11 
December 13 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



MEMORANDUM
  
To: Governing Board
From: J.R. Lieuallen, Finance Manager
Date:
Subject: Resolution 166:  2019 Budget Amendment with 2018 carryover.

Executive Summary:
NORCOM traditionally amends the current year budget with prior year carryover. The Operations Fund is
budgeted at a zero fund balance and all other funds are budgeted with a fund balance updated with new
and/or rollover projects. NORCOM has identified the rollover amounts and will present the
recommendations for amendment to the Finance Committee on May 8. The amounts presented in this
attachment are preliminary and may be adjusted by the Governing Board meeting on May 10. Any
adjustments will be presented at that time and a final draft of teh Resolution will be presented.

Background:
Each year NORCOM in conjunction with financial statement preparation calculates carryover amounts to
amend the current year budget. Due to the timing of budget approval and the start of the fiscal year it is
necessary to amend the budget to maintain an accurate representation of the current financial needs of
NORCOM.

Past Board or Other Related Actions:
No other action on the specifics of this resolution. The Board has consistently amended current year
budgets with this same process in prior years.

Policy and Strategic Implications:
No policy changes with this resolution.

NORCOM Staff Recommendation:
NORCOM Staff has conducted a thorough review and analysis and recommends approval to adopt
resolution 166.

Staff Comments:
Staff will provide comments during the meeting.

Options
The Board may approve the recommendations or choose to amend the expense recommendations acd
choose to allocate the carryover funds differently.

Risks
Carryover projects/expenses would not be budgeted without approval.



Finance Committee Review: Yes
The Finance Committee will review and recommend use for the 2019 carryover at the
May 8 meeting. 
Legal Review: No

Joint Operations Board Review: No

Fiscal Impact
Budgeted Y/N: N
Fiscal Year: 2019
Account (s):
Fiscal Note:
Fiscal Impact:
Adoption of Resolution 166 amends the 2019 budget with fiscal impacts presented in the attachments.

Attachments
Resolution 166 - Amending 2019 Budget with Exhibit A 











MEMORANDUM
  
To: Governing Board
From: Ron Tiedeman, IT Director
Date: 05/01/2019
Subject: Resolution 167:  Tyler Technologies Annual Licensing and Software Support Maintenance

Agreement

Executive Summary:
Authorize and approve the Executive Director to sign the 2019 Tyler Technologies annual support and
maintenance agreement in an amount not to exceed $392,111.20 plus tax.  Tax is estimated to bring the
cost to approximately $431,322.32.  Tyler will not submit invoice with tax until Agreement approved by
Governing Board.

Background:
NORCOM utilizes Tyler Technologies "New World", computer-aided dispatch software and a suite
of public safety software on a daily basis.  From 2014 through 2018, the software support and
maintenance agreement (SSMA) amounts were pre-determined by the terms of a "settlement
agreement" between NORCOM and New World in 2014.  In 2017, Tyler Technologies purchased New
World and assumed responsiblity for New World's obligations under the settlement agreement.  Tyler
completed all requirements of the Settlement Agreement in 2018 and NORCOM made the final closeout
SSMA payment and other payment as required by that agreement in 2018.  Beginning in 2019,
NORCOM and Tyler are now back in the normal cadence of annual software support and maintenance
agreements.   The Board approved the 2019 budget which includes sufficient funds for the cost of the
Tyler SSMA agreement.

Past Board or Other Related Actions:
The final stage of the settlement agreement was approved and paid in June of 2018.  Due to the
previous constraints within the settlement agreement, a predetermined and approved criteria was used to
pay the support and maintenance.  Now that the agreement is completed, we are entering into a new
annual support and maintenance agreement.  Annual support and maintenance agreements are
standard in the industry.

Policy and Strategic Implications:
NORCOM utilizes Tyler Technologies computer-aided dispatch software to dispatch and enter related
police information for 911 and related police calls and activities.  The NORCOM police agencies also
utilize the Tyler Technologies software in the field for mobile computer applications, state NCIC returns,
messaging capabilities, law enforcement records, animal control, parking e-citations, and many more
Tyler products to perform their duties daily.  Approval of this support and maintenance will allow us to
continue to recieve updates, support, and maintenance of all those products.

NORCOM Staff Recommendation:
NORCOM Staff recommends the Governing Board approval of the 2019 Tyler Technologies



NORCOM Staff recommends the Governing Board approval of the 2019 Tyler Technologies
Maintenance and support agreement, and fees associated.

Staff Comments:
The 2019 Tyler Technologies annual maintenance and support agreement is a standard software and
service support agreement.  The annual fees are in line with previous year's maintenance, and is critical
for the success of NORCOM police and dispatch services guaranteeing first line support of all Tyler
Technologies software in use by NORCOM and the agencies we serve.

Options
No alternative support options exist resulting in an approval or denial.

Risks
The greatest risk of not approving the annual support and maintenance renewal is discontinued Tyler
support for police and dispatch software.  As a result, software would not be supported, maintenance,
security patches, and system updates would also cease resulting in serious officer risk and organization
risk.  NORCOM would have no alternative way to provide software support to resolve issues resulting in
significant hourly fees for support through Tyler Technologies. 

Finance Committee Review: Yes
The agreement and proforma of fees has been forwarded to the Finance Manager for
review with the Finance Committee. 
Legal Review: Yes
Foster Pepper has reviewed and approved as to form with no changes. 
Joint Operations Board Review: No
This is an ongoing annual support renewal, and has come due prior to the next Joint
Operations meeting. 

Fiscal Impact
Budgeted Y/N: Y
Fiscal Year: 2019
Account (s):
Fiscal Note:
Fiscal Impact:
The Tyler Support Services Maintenance agreement is an annually budgeted support agreement for Tyler
software.  The master agreement stipulates a maximum increase of 5% annually.  The 2018 SSMA
payment including tax was $418,609.   The 2019 total of approximately $431,322.32 with tax represents a
3% increase over 2018.  The standard range for increases in the industry range from 5% to 8%.

Attachments
Resolution 167 - 2019 Annual Software Licensing and Support Agreement - Tyler Technologies 
Exhibit A to Resolution 167 
NWS Base Settlement Agreement 



Resolution 167 
2019 Annual Software Licensing and Support Agreement - Tyler Technologies 

 

Resolution 167 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF NORCOM 
APPROVING THE 

2019 ANNUAL LICENSING AND SOFTWARE SUPPORT 
AGREEMENT FOR 

TYLER TECHNOLOGIES’ NEW WORLD CAD SOFTWARE 
 

WHEREAS, NORCOM contracts with Tyler Technologies for law enforcement 
computer-aided dispatch software; and 
 

WHEREAS, NORCOM contracts with Tyler Technologies for annual licensing 
and software support and has done so since its original contract for the software; and 

 
WHEREAS, NORCOM’s Governing Board approved and allocated sufficient 

funds in the 2019 budget for annual licensing and software support; and 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Governing Board of 

NORCOM as follows: 
 

Section 1. Authorization.  The Board hereby authorizes the Executive 
Director to execute the Annual Licensing and Software Support Agreement with Tyler 
Technologies pursuant to the terms set forth in Exhibit A at a total cost of $392,111.20 
plus tax (“Agreement”).  The Executive Director of NORCOM is hereby authorized to 
execute the Agreement with such modifications and revisions as determined to be 
necessary by the Executive Director and legal counsel to NORCOM.  

 
Section 2. Further Authority; Prior Acts.  All NORCOM officials, their 

agents, and representatives are hereby authorized and directed to undertake all action 
necessary or desirable from time to time to carry out the terms of, and complete the 
transactions contemplated by, this resolution.  All acts taken pursuant to the authority of 
this resolution but prior to its effective date are hereby ratified and confirmed. 

 
Section 3. Effective Date.  This resolution shall take effect immediately upon 

its passage and adoption. Passed by a majority vote of the Governing Board in an open 
public meeting on this ___ day of _________, 2019. 
 
Signed in authentication thereof on this _____ day of ________, 2019. 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Chair 
 
 
Attest:  _____________________________ 
         



Resolution 167 
2019 Annual Software Licensing and Support Agreement - Tyler Technologies 

 

Exhibit A 
 

(see attached) 



	
	
	
	
	
January	7,	2019	
	
Mr.	Ron	Tiedeman	
NORCOM	
P.O.	Box	50911	
Bellevue,	WA		98015	
	
	
Dear	Mr.	Tiedeman,	
	
Enclosed	is	the	annual	support	agreement	for	the	upcoming	renewal	period	beginning	
5/1/2019	that	will	apply	to	the	New	World	software	you	have	licensed.			
	
You	will	note	that	this	renewal	form	is	different	from	the	forms	you	may	have	received	in	the	
past.	First,	you	will	see	that	the	agreement	is	with	Tyler	Technologies,	Inc.	As	you	may	know,	
New	World	Systems	merged	into	Tyler	effective	November	16,	2015.		
	
Second,	the	enclosed	form	aligns	you	with	the	Tyler‐wide	practice	of	establishing	one‐year	
maintenance	and	support	terms,	which	automatically	renew	on	an	annual	basis.	Fees	are	also	
set	for	all	customers	on	an	annual	basis,	based	on	Tyler’s	then‐current	rates.	In	future	years,	
you	will	receive	an	invoice	from	us	reflecting	your	fees,	based	on	those	rates.	You	will	not	
receive	a	new	form	to	complete	and	sign.			
	
Now	that	New	World	is	part	of	the	Tyler	family,	we	are	taking	this	step	to	simplify	the	
administration	of	your	contract	–	a	change	we	believe	benefits	us	both.			This	change	does	not	
mean,	though,	that	you	are	forever	bound	to	a	maintenance	and	support	agreement	with	Tyler.		
If	you	choose	to,	you	may	terminate	the	agreement,	effective	as	of	the	last	date	of	the	then‐
current	term,	by	providing	us	at	least	ninety	(90)	days’	notice	of	your	intent	to	do	so.			
	
I	ask	that	you	sign	and	return	the	form	to	Dennis	Kleinedler,	Staff	Accountant,	Tyler	
Technologies,	Inc.,	840	West	Long	Lake	Road,	Troy,	MI	48098.		Please	do	not	hesitate	to	contact	
Dennis	at	248.269.1000	ext.1372	or	dennis.kleinedler@tylertech.com	with	any	questions	or	
concerns.		If	Dennis	is	unavailable,	or	you	prefer,	you	may	also	contact	your	Customer	Care	
Manager.	
	
Sincerely,	
	
	
Abigail	Diaz	
Chief	Legal	Officer	
	
	
Enclosure	
	



 
 

 
 
 

Support Agreement  
 
 
This Support Agreement is made, as of the date set forth below (the “Effective Date”) by and between Tyler 
Technologies, Inc. with offices at 840 West Long Lake Road, Troy, MI 48098 (“Tyler”) and the client identified below 
(“Client”). 
 
WHEREAS, New World and Client are parties to an original agreement (“Agreement”) under which Client licensed the 
New World software itemized therein; and 
 
WHEREAS, Tyler and New World merged effective November 16, 2015, with Tyler as the surviving entity; and  
 
WHEREAS, Tyler and Client desire to update the applicable maintenance and support services terms; 
 
NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises hereinafter contained, Tyler and Client agree as follows: 
 

1. The New World software Client licensed under the Agreement, and on which Client has paid maintenance 
and support fees through the Effective Date, shall mean the “Tyler Software” for purposes of this Support 
Agreement. 
 

2. Tyler shall provide maintenance and support services on the Tyler Software according to the terms of Exhibit 
1 to this Support Agreement. 

 
3. For the term specified in the applicable invoice, Client shall remit to Tyler maintenance fees in the amount 

set forth therein. Payment is due within thirty (30) days of the invoice date. 
 

4. This Support Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the terms and conditions of 
the Agreement. 

 
5. All other terms and conditions of the Agreement shall remain in full force and effect. 

 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Support Agreement as of the dates set forth below. 
 
Tyler Technologies, Inc.          Client:    NORCOM, WA         
 
 
By:                           By:             
 
Name:  Greg Sebastian          Name:             
 
Title:  President, Public Safety Division     Title:             
 
Date:               Date:             



 

 

Exhibit 1 
Maintenance and Support Agreement 

 
Tyler (“we”) will provide Client (“you”) with the following maintenance and support services for the Tyler Software.  
Capitalized terms not otherwise defined will have the meaning assigned to such terms in the Support Agreement.   
  
1. Term.  We provide maintenance and support services on an annual basis.  The initial term commences on 

5/1/2019, and remains in effect for one (1) year.  The term will renew automatically for additional one (1) year 
terms unless terminated in writing by either party at least ninety (90) days prior to the end of the then‐current 
term.   
 

2. Maintenance and Support Fees.  Your maintenance and support fees for the initial term for the Tyler Software 
will be listed in the applicable invoice.  Your fees for each subsequent term will be at our then‐current rates. We 
reserve the right to suspend maintenance and support services if you fail to pay undisputed maintenance and 
support fees within thirty (30) days of our written notice.  We will reinstate maintenance and support services 
only if you pay all past due maintenance and support fees, including all fees for the periods during which services 
were suspended.     

 
3. Maintenance and Support Services.  As long as you are not using the Help Desk as a substitute for our training 

services on the Tyler Software, and you timely pay your maintenance and support fees, we will, consistent with 
our then‐current Support Call Process: 

 
3.1 perform our maintenance and support obligations in a professional, good, and workmanlike manner, 

consistent with industry standards, to resolve Defects, as defined in the Agreement, in the Tyler Software 
(limited to the then‐current version and the immediately prior version); provided, however, that if you 
modify the Tyler Software without our consent, our obligation to provide maintenance and support services 
on and warrant the Tyler Software will be void; 
 

3.2 a) provide telephone support during our established support hours, currently Monday through Friday from 
8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m (Eastern Time Zone) 
 
b) emergency 24‐hour per day telephone support, for New World CAD only, seven (7) days per week for 
Licensed Standard Software.  Normal service is available from 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. (Eastern Time Zone).  
After 8:00 p.m., the New World CAD phone support will be provided via pager and a support representative 
will respond to CAD service calls within 30 minutes of call initiation. 

 
3.3 maintain personnel that are sufficiently trained to be familiar with the Tyler Software and third party 

software, if any, in order to provide maintenance and support services; 
 

3.4 provide you with a copy of all major and minor releases to the Tyler Software (including updates and 
enhancements) that we make generally available without additional charge to customers who have a 
maintenance and support agreement in effect; and 
 

3.5 provide non‐Defect resolution support of prior releases of the Tyler Software in accordance with our then‐
current release life cycle policy. 



 
4. Client Responsibilities.  We will use all reasonable efforts to perform any maintenance and support services 

remotely.  Therefore, you agree to maintain a high‐speed internet connection capable of connecting us to your 
PCs and server(s).  You agree to provide us with a login account and local administrative privileges as we may 
reasonably require to perform remote services.  We will, at our option, use the secure connection to assist with  
 
proper diagnosis and resolution, subject to any reasonably applicable security protocols.  If we cannot resolve a 
support issue remotely, we may be required to provide onsite services.  In such event, we will be responsible for  
our travel expenses, unless it is determined that the reason onsite support was required was a reason outside 
our control.  Either way, you agree to provide us with full and free access to the Tyler Software, working space, 
adequate facilities within a reasonable distance from the equipment, and use of machines, attachments, 
features, or other equipment reasonably necessary for us to provide the maintenance and support services, all at 
no charge to us.  We strongly recommend that you also maintain a VPN for backup connectivity purposes.  
 

5. Hardware and Other Systems.  If in the process of diagnosing a software support issue it is discovered that one of 
your peripheral systems or other software is the cause of the issue, we will notify you so that you may contact 
the support agency for that peripheral system. We cannot support or maintain third party products except as 
expressly set forth in the Agreement. 

 
In order for us to provide the highest level of software support, you bear the following responsibility related to 
hardware and software:  

 
(a) All infrastructure executing Tyler Software shall be managed by you; 
(b) You will maintain support contracts for all non‐Tyler software associated with Tyler Software (including 

operating systems and database management systems, but excluding Third‐Party Software, if any); and 
(c) You will perform daily database backups and verify that those backups are successful.  

 
6. Other Excluded Services.  Maintenance and support fees do not include fees for the following services: (a) initial 

installation or implementation of the Tyler Software; (b) onsite maintenance and support (unless Tyler cannot 
remotely correct a Defect in the Tyler Software, as set forth above); (c) application design; (d) other consulting 
services; (e) maintenance and support of an operating system or hardware; (f) support outside our established 
support hours; or (g) installation, training services, or third party product costs related to a new release.  
Requested maintenance and support services such as those outlined in this section will be billed to you on a time 
and materials basis at our then current rates.  You must request those services with at least one (1) weeks’ 
advance notice.   

 
7. Current Support Call Process.  Our current Support Call Process for the Tyler Software is provided Schedule A to 

Exhibit 1.   
 

 
 
 



 

 

Exhibit 1 
Schedule A 

Support Call Process 
 
If,  after  you  have  cut  over  to  live  production  use  of  the  Tyler  Software,  you  believe  that  the  Tyler  Software  is 
Defective, as “Defect” is defined in the Agreement, then you will notify us by phone, in writing, by email, or through 
the support website.   Please reference the applicable Customer Support page at www.tylertech.com/client‐support 
for information on how to use these various means of contact.   
 
Documented examples of the claimed Defect must accompany each notice.  We will review the documented notice 
and when there  is a Defect, we shall resolve  it at no additional cost to you beyond your then‐current maintenance 
and support fees.   
 
In  receiving  and  responding  to Defect notices  and other  support  calls, we will  follow  the priority  categorizations 
below.  These categories are assigned based on your determination of the severity of the Defect and our reasonable 
analysis.    If  you  believe  a  priority  categorization  needs  to  be  updated,  you may  contact  us  again,  via  the  same 
methods outlined above, to request the change. 
 
In  each  instance  of  a  Priority  1  or  2  Defect,  prior  to  final  Defect  correction,  the  support  team may  offer  you 
workaround solutions,  including patches, configuration changes, and operational adjustments, or may  recommend 
that you revert back to the prior version the Tyler Software pending Defect correction.  
 

(a)  Priority 1: A Defect that renders the Tyler Software inoperative; or causes the Tyler Software to fail 
catastrophically. 
 

  After initial assessment of the Priority 1 Defect, if required, we shall assign a qualified product technical 
specialist(s) within  one  business  (1)  hour.    The  technical  specialist(s) will  then work  to  diagnose  the 
Defect and to correct the Defect, providing ongoing communication to you concerning the status of the 
correction until the Tyler Software is operational without Priority 1 defect.   

   
  The goal for correcting a Priority 1 Defect is 24 hours or less. 
 
(b)   Priority 2: A Defect that substantially degrades the performance of the Tyler Software, but does not 

prohibit your use of the Tyler Software. 
 

  We shall assign a qualified product technical specialist(s) within four (4) business hours of our receipt of 
your notice.  The product technical specialist will then work to diagnose and correct the Defect. We shall 
work diligently to make the correction, and shall provide ongoing communication to you concerning the 
status of the correction until the Tyler Software is operational without Priority 2 Defect.   

   
  The goal for correcting a Priority 2 event is to include a correction in the next Tyler Software release. 
  
(c)   Priority 3: A Defect which causes only a minor impact on the use of the Tyler Software.  
 
  We may include a correction in subsequent Tyler Software releases. 



 4842 

Mnt

4/15/2019

NORCOM, WA

NORCOM, WA

450 100th Avenue NE Floor 7

Bellevue, WA  98004-

United States

Attn : ATTN: Technology Manager

Company

Agreement ID : 

Order No. Date Page

NORCOM, WA

NORCOM, WA

450 100th Avenue NE Floor 7

Bellevue, WA  98004-

United States

                                                                            

Attn: ATTN: Technology Manager

Order Type : Sales Order Status : Open Hold Status : N Company : 130 Territory : 032

130

Customer No Customer PO # Payment Terms Ship Via Sales Person

50127 Net 45 MISC

Seq
SKU Code/ 

Description/Commen

PSA Linked 

Status Process Lic Opt Units Users Rate TotalDisc % GroupDR
DR Templ 

Code

DR User 

Start Date

VSOE 

Book Rev Rec
PB 

O/Ride Status

Ship To :Bill To :

Sales Order Acknowledgement

1 of 5

DR 

Hold

ASC606 Code 1

STD-MNT

NWPSLEACTIVEM  3,170.96  3,170.96 1.00N/A  1 Y STD 05/01/2019 1N Y Open 0%New Sale N

Additional New World Software for LE Records Standard Maintenance - Activity Reporting and Scheduling

NWPSLEALARMM  3,170.96  3,170.96 1.00N/A  1 Y STD 05/01/2019 2N Y Open 0%New Sale N

Additional New World Software for LE Records Standard Maintenance - Alarm Tracking and Billing

NWPSAB2ASM  14,268.80  14,268.80 1.00N/A  1 Y STD 05/01/2019 3N Y Open 0%New Sale N

New World Analysis Base Four Application Maintenance

NWPSAVLCAD15M  3,963.44  3,963.44 1.00N/A  1 Y STD 05/01/2019 4N Y Open 0%New Sale N

New World Mobile on MSP Server Integration Standard Maintenance - AVL CAD Interface

NWPSAVLINTM  3,963.44  3,963.44 1.00N/A  1 Y STD 05/01/2019 5N Y Open 0%New Sale N

New World AVL Interface Standard Maintenance

NWPSMBNCIC15M  37,098.88  37,098.88 1.00N/A  1 Y STD 05/01/2019 6N Y Open 0%New Sale N

New World Mobile Standard Maintenance on the RS/6000 - Base Message Switch to State/NCIC

NWPSENTCADATOM  3,488.16  3,488.16 1.00N/A  1 Y STD 05/01/2019 7N Y Open 0%New Sale N

Additional New World Enterprise Standard Maintenance for CAD  - CAD Auto Routing

NWPSENTCADAVLM  3,488.16  3,488.16 1.00N/A  1 Y STD 05/01/2019 8N Y Open 0%New Sale N

Additional New World Enterprise Standard Maintenance for CAD  - CAD AVL

NWPSCADMAPMSPM  3,488.16  3,488.16 1.00N/A  1 Y STD 05/01/2019 9N Y Open 0%New Sale N

New World CAD Mapping Standard Maintenance

NWPS3ENTCADPGM  3,488.16  3,488.16 1.00N/A  1 Y STD 05/01/2019 10N Y Open 0%New Sale N

New World Enterprise Third Party Interface Standard Maintenance - CAD Paging Interface

NWPSLECRIMREGM  3,170.96  3,170.96 1.00N/A  1 Y STD 05/01/2019 11N Y Open 0%New Sale N

Additional New World Software for LE Records Standard Maintenance - Career Criminal Registry

NWPSLECASEMM  3,170.96  3,170.96 1.00N/A  1 Y STD 05/01/2019 12N Y Open 0%New Sale N

Additional New World Software for LE Records Standard Maintenance - Case Management

NWPS3LECITZNM  4,755.92  4,755.92 1.00N/A  1 Y STD 05/01/2019 13N Y Open 0%New Sale N

New World Third Party LE Records Interface Standard Maintenance - Citizen Reporting Interface

NWPSENTCMBCADM  43,750.72  43,750.72 1.00N/A  1 Y STD 05/01/2019 14N Y Open 0%New Sale N

New World Enterprise Combined LE/Fire/EMS CAD Standard Maintenance

NWPSCORRFSRMSPM  2,853.76  2,853.76 1.00N/A  1 Y STD 05/01/2019 15N Y Open 0%New Sale N



 4842 

Mnt

4/15/2019

NORCOM, WA

NORCOM, WA

450 100th Avenue NE Floor 7

Bellevue, WA  98004-

United States

Attn : ATTN: Technology Manager

Company

Agreement ID : 

Order No. Date Page

NORCOM, WA

NORCOM, WA

450 100th Avenue NE Floor 7

Bellevue, WA  98004-

United States

                                                                            

Attn: ATTN: Technology Manager

Order Type : Sales Order Status : Open Hold Status : N Company : 130 Territory : 032

130

Customer No Customer PO # Payment Terms Ship Via Sales Person

50127 Net 45 MISC

Seq
SKU Code/ 

Description/Commen

PSA Linked 

Status Process Lic Opt Units Users Rate TotalDisc % GroupDR
DR Templ 

Code

DR User 

Start Date

VSOE 

Book Rev Rec
PB 

O/Ride Status

Ship To :Bill To :

Sales Order Acknowledgement

2 of 5

DR 

Hold

ASC606 Code 1

STD-MNT

New World Corrections Compliance Federal & State Reporting MSP Standard Maintenance

NWPSCORRBASEM  10,305.36  10,305.36 1.00N/A  1 Y STD 05/01/2019 16N Y Open 0%New Sale N

New World Corrections Management Standard Maintenance Base Package

NWPSLEMDRVRM  2,061.28  2,061.28 1.00N/A  1 Y STD 05/01/2019 17N Y Open 0%New Sale N

New World Law Enforcement Mobile Unit Standard Maintenance - Mobile Message - Drivers Lic Mag Stripe Reader/Barcode Reader Interface

NWPS3ENTE911M  3,488.16  3,488.16 1.00N/A  1 Y STD 05/01/2019 18N Y Open 0%New Sale N

New World Enterprise Third Party Interface Standard Maintenance - E-911 Interface

NWPSLEEQUIPM  3,963.44  3,963.44 1.00N/A  1 Y STD 05/01/2019 19N Y Open 0%New Sale N

Additional New World Software for LE Records Standard Maintenance - Equipment Tracking

NWPSLEFIELDM  3,170.96  3,170.96 1.00N/A  1 Y STD 05/01/2019 20N Y Open 0%New Sale N

Additional New World Software for LE Records Standard Maintenance - Field Investigations

NWPSMFDRPDM15M  1,188.72  1,188.72 1.00N/A  1 Y STD 05/01/2019 21N Y Open 0%New Sale N

New World  Mobile Management Server Standard Maintenance - Field Reporting Data Merge

NWPSFDREPSVM  4,755.92  4,755.92 1.00N/A  1 Y STD 05/01/2019 22N Y Open 0%New Sale N

New World Field Reporting Server Standard Maintenance

NWPSLEGUNM  3,170.96  3,170.96 1.00N/A  1 Y STD 05/01/2019 23N Y Open 0%New Sale N

Additional New World Software for LE Records Standard Maintenance - Gun Permits and Registrations

NWPSLEMICMPM  4,122.56  4,122.56 1.00N/A  1 Y STD 05/01/2019 24N Y Open 0%New Sale N

New World Law Enforcement Mobile Unit Standard Maintenance - Mobile Message - In-Car Mapping

NWPSCORRINMATEM  4,291.04  4,291.04 1.00N/A  1 Y STD 05/01/2019 25N Y Open 0%New Sale N

Additional New World Standard Maintenance for Corrections Management - Inmate Movement Tracking Bar Coding

NWPSLEMCADSWM  7,729.28  7,729.28 1.00N/A  1 Y STD 05/01/2019 26N Y Open 0%New Sale N

New World Law Enforcement Mobile Unit Standard Maintenance - Mobile Message - LE CAD via Switch

NWPSLEFDRPM  10,305.36  10,305.36 1.00N/A  1 Y STD 05/01/2019 27N Y Open 0%New Sale N

New World Law Enforcement Mobile Unit Standard Maintenance - Field-Based Reporting - LE Field Reporting

NWPSLEFDRPCMM  2,061.28  2,061.28 1.00N/A  1 Y STD 05/01/2019 28N Y Open 0%New Sale N

New World Law Enforcement Mobile Unit Standard Maintenance - Field-Based Reporting - LE Field Reporting Compliance

NWPSLEFEDM  7,926.88  7,926.88 1.00N/A  1 Y STD 05/01/2019 29N Y Open 0%New Sale N

New World Federal and State Compliance Reporting for LE Records Standard Maintenance - Federal UCR/IBR



 4842 

Mnt

4/15/2019

NORCOM, WA

NORCOM, WA

450 100th Avenue NE Floor 7

Bellevue, WA  98004-

United States

Attn : ATTN: Technology Manager

Company

Agreement ID : 

Order No. Date Page

NORCOM, WA

NORCOM, WA

450 100th Avenue NE Floor 7

Bellevue, WA  98004-

United States

                                                                            

Attn: ATTN: Technology Manager

Order Type : Sales Order Status : Open Hold Status : N Company : 130 Territory : 032

130

Customer No Customer PO # Payment Terms Ship Via Sales Person

50127 Net 45 MISC

Seq
SKU Code/ 

Description/Commen

PSA Linked 

Status Process Lic Opt Units Users Rate TotalDisc % GroupDR
DR Templ 

Code

DR User 

Start Date

VSOE 

Book Rev Rec
PB 

O/Ride Status

Ship To :Bill To :

Sales Order Acknowledgement

3 of 5

DR 

Hold

ASC606 Code 1

STD-MNT

NWPSMLTBASELEM  34,245.12  34,245.12 1.00N/A  1 Y STD 05/01/2019 30N Y Open 0%New Sale N

New World Multi-Jurisdictional Base LE Records Standard Maintenance

NWPSLEMCNICSWM  5,152.16  5,152.16 1.00N/A  1 Y STD 05/01/2019 31N Y Open 0%New Sale N

New World Law Enforcement Mobile Unit Standard Maintenance - Mobile Message - Dispatch/Messaging/LE State/NCIC via Switch

NWPS3CORRLIVEM  1,426.88  1,426.88 1.00N/A  1 Y STD 05/01/2019 32N Y Open 0%New Sale N

New World Third Party Corrections Interface Standard Maintenance - Livescan Interface

NWPSMDTMCT15M  6,182.80  6,182.80 1.00N/A  1 Y STD 05/01/2019 33N Y Open 0%New Sale N

New World Mobile on MSP Server Integration Standard Maintenance  - MDT/MCT Base CAD/RMS Interface (1-15 units)

NWPSLEMUPFDRPM  6,182.80  6,182.80 1.00N/A  1 Y STD 05/01/2019 34N Y Open 0%New Sale N

New World Law Enforcement Mobile Unit Standard Maintenance - Field-Based Reporting - Mobile Upload of Field Reports

NWPSMSPMB15M  12,683.84  12,683.84 1.00N/A  1 Y STD 05/01/2019 35N Y Open 0%New Sale N

New World Mobile on MSP Server Integration Standard Maintenance - Mobile Upload Software

NWPSLEMMUGM  2,061.28  2,061.28 1.00N/A  1 Y STD 05/01/2019 36N Y Open 0%New Sale N

New World Law Enforcement Mobile Unit Standard Maintenance - Mobile Message - Mugshot Image Download

NWPSAVLINTM  7,134.40  7,134.40 1.00N/A  1 Y STD 05/01/2019 37N Y Open 0%New Sale N

New World AVL Interface Standard Maintenance

NWPSRSCAD15M  4,755.92  4,755.92 1.00N/A  1 Y STD 05/01/2019 38N Y Open 0%New Sale N

Additional New World Standard Maintenance for RS/6000 Message Switch  - New World CAD Interface

NWPS3ENTOLNCISM  4,122.56  4,122.56 1.00N/A  1 Y STD 05/01/2019 39N Y Open 0%New Sale N

New World Enterprise Third Party Interface Standard Maintenance - On-Line CAD Interface to State/NCIC

NWPS3LEOLGLBLM  4,122.56  4,122.56 1.00N/A  1 Y STD 05/01/2019 40N Y Open 0%New Sale N

New World Third Party LE Records Interface Standard Maintenance - On-Line Global Subjects Interface to State/NCIC

NWPS3LEOLPROPM  4,122.56  4,122.56 1.00N/A  1 Y STD 05/01/2019 41N Y Open 0%New Sale N

New World Third Party LE Records Interface Standard Maintenance - On-Line Property Checks Interface to State/NCIC

NWPS3LEOLWNTM  4,122.56  4,122.56 1.00N/A  1 Y STD 05/01/2019 42N Y Open 0%New Sale N

New World Third Party LE Records Interface Standard Maintenance - On-Line Wants and Warrants Interface to State/NCIC

NWPSLEPROTECTM  3,963.44  3,963.44 1.00N/A  1 Y STD 05/01/2019 43N Y Open 0%New Sale N

Additional New World Software for LE Records Standard Maintenance - Orders of Protection

NWPSLEPROPM  3,170.96  3,170.96 1.00N/A  1 Y STD 05/01/2019 44N Y Open 0%New Sale N



 4842 

Mnt

4/15/2019

NORCOM, WA

NORCOM, WA

450 100th Avenue NE Floor 7

Bellevue, WA  98004-

United States

Attn : ATTN: Technology Manager

Company

Agreement ID : 

Order No. Date Page

NORCOM, WA

NORCOM, WA

450 100th Avenue NE Floor 7

Bellevue, WA  98004-

United States

                                                                            

Attn: ATTN: Technology Manager

Order Type : Sales Order Status : Open Hold Status : N Company : 130 Territory : 032

130

Customer No Customer PO # Payment Terms Ship Via Sales Person

50127 Net 45 MISC

Seq
SKU Code/ 

Description/Commen

PSA Linked 

Status Process Lic Opt Units Users Rate TotalDisc % GroupDR
DR Templ 

Code

DR User 

Start Date

VSOE 

Book Rev Rec
PB 

O/Ride Status

Ship To :Bill To :

Sales Order Acknowledgement

4 of 5

DR 

Hold

ASC606 Code 1

STD-MNT

Additional New World Software for LE Records Standard Maintenance - Property Room Bar Coding

NWPSIMLEPUBM  12,049.44  12,049.44 1.00N/A  1 Y STD 05/01/2019 45N Y Open 0%New Sale N

New World Imaging Standard Maintenance - LE Public Safety Lineups/Mug Shots

NWPSENTCADHYDINM  3,488.16  3,488.16 1.00N/A  1 Y STD 05/01/2019 46N Y Open 0%New Sale N

Additional New World Enterprise Standard Maintenance for CAD  - Service Vehicle Rotation

NWPSSITELICM  31,708.56  31,708.56 1.00N/A  1 Y STD 05/01/2019 47N Y Open 0%New Sale N

New World Site License Standard Maintenance

NWPS3LENWSNCICM  7,926.88  7,926.88 1.00N/A  1 Y STD 05/01/2019 48N Y Open 0%New Sale N

New World Third Party LE Records Interface Standard Maintenance - New World State/NCIC Interface

NWPSSECTORTAM  2,889.12  2,889.12 1.00N/A  1 Y STD 05/01/2019 49N Y Open 0%New Sale N

New World Law Enforcement Standard Maintenance - SECTOR Ticket/Accident Interface

NWPS3LEOLPROTM  5,045.04  5,045.04 1.00N/A  1 Y STD 05/01/2019 50N Y Open 0%New Sale N

New World Third Party LE Records Interface Standard Maintenance - On-Line Orders of Protection Interface to State/NCIC

NWPSLEDTAM10M  5,962.32  5,962.32 1.00N/A  1 Y STD 05/01/2019 51N Y Open 0%New Sale N

Law Enforcement Management Data Mart (^CAD, RMS) Standard Maintenance

NWPSDASHLEM  6,420.96  6,420.96 1.00N/A  1 Y STD 05/01/2019 52N Y Open 0%New Sale N

Dashboards for Law Enforcement Standard Maintenance

NWPSLEFDINVRPM  2,751.84  2,751.84 1.00N/A  1 Y STD 05/01/2019 53N Y Open 0%New Sale N

New World Law Enforcement Mobile Unit Standard Maintenance - Field-Based Reporting - Field Investigation Field Reporting(1 Form)

NWPSLEANIMALM  4,586.40  4,586.40 1.00N/A  1 Y STD 05/01/2019 54N Y Open 0%New Sale N

Additional New World Software for LE Records Standard Maintenance - Animal Tracking

NWPS3LETCKTM  0.00  0.00 1.00N/A  1 N 55N Y Open 0%New Sale N

New World Third Party LE Records Interface Standard Maintenance - Ticket Writer Interface

NWPSCADNCICMSGM  0.00  0.00 1.00N/A  1 N 56N Y Open 0%New Sale N

New World Base CAD/NCIC/Messaging Standard Maintenance

NWPS3PTYMNT  0.00  0.00 1.00N/A  1 N 57N Y Open 0%New Sale N

New World Third Party Maintenance - ArcGIS Advanced Enterprise Server Integration

NWPS3PTYMNT  0.00  0.00 1.00N/A  1 N 58N Y Open 0%New Sale N

New World Third Party Maintenance - ArcGIS Runtime Mobile In-Car



 4842 

Mnt

4/15/2019

NORCOM, WA

NORCOM, WA

450 100th Avenue NE Floor 7

Bellevue, WA  98004-

United States

Attn : ATTN: Technology Manager

Company

Agreement ID : 

Order No. Date Page

NORCOM, WA

NORCOM, WA

450 100th Avenue NE Floor 7

Bellevue, WA  98004-

United States

                                                                            

Attn: ATTN: Technology Manager

Order Type : Sales Order Status : Open Hold Status : N Company : 130 Territory : 032

130

Customer No Customer PO # Payment Terms Ship Via Sales Person

50127 Net 45 MISC

Seq
SKU Code/ 

Description/Commen

PSA Linked 

Status Process Lic Opt Units Users Rate TotalDisc % GroupDR
DR Templ 

Code

DR User 

Start Date

VSOE 

Book Rev Rec
PB 

O/Ride Status

Ship To :Bill To :

Sales Order Acknowledgement

5 of 5

DR 

Hold

ASC606 Code 1

STD-MNT

Tax : 0.00

Order Total : 392,111.20 Currency Code : USD






















































